

# RONAN

## M<sup>C</sup>CORMACK

- [ronanmccormack@gmail.com](mailto:ronanmccormack@gmail.com)
- +353 (0) 87 2615795
- [linkedin.com/in/ronanmcc](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ronanmcc)
- [www.ronanmccormack.ie](http://www.ronanmccormack.ie)

I'm an award winning creative web developer with more than twelve years professional experience. In 2018 I was personally awarded 'Best in Technology' at the Dutch Interactive Awards. I've led development teams on projects which have won international awards including a Webby Award, four Lovie awards, a Red Dot Design Award, and many more. I recently moved home to Dublin from Amsterdam after three years living in The Netherlands.

### EXPERIENCE

---

#### **Senior Creative Developer**

*Dept (formerly A Friend of Mine), Amsterdam* | 2016 - September 2018

Leading teams of up to six developers on digital projects for international clients including Philips, TomTom and Van Gogh Museum. Technologies used include React, Redux, CSS-in-JS, Three.js (3D), A-Frame (VR) and Webpack.

#### **Creative Lead**

*HeyStaks Technologies, Dublin* | 2011 - 2016

A VC funded startup focused on web search applications and data analytics. Responsibilities included: UI design, full-stack web development, graphic design, marketing strategy, video production, 3D, and prototyping.

#### **Freelance Developer & Designer**

60+ projects for clients including *Nestle & Diageo* | 2006 - 2016

Developed and designed user interfaces and provided web consultancy for clients from many industries including: Retail, Construction, Finance, Entertainment.

#### **Co-Founder & CTO**

*Tub.ie, Dublin* | 2009 - 2010

An online social platform for university sports clubs and interest societies. Planned, designed and built the product and coordinated business strategy.

#### **Full Stack Web Developer & UI Designer**

*Pixelbrick, Dublin* | 2008 - 2009

Created web and interactive media applications at a 3D visualisation agency.

## EDUCATION

### B.Sc. Multimedia

Dublin City University | Honours Degree | 2006 - 2009

Built a solid base of skills, including graphic design, video and audio production, web development, 3D design. Specialised in digital imaging and programming.

## CAPABILITIES

### Development

- HTML5
- CSS / SASS / CSS-in-JS
- Javascript / ES6
- React
- Redux / Redux Saga
- Webpack
- Wordpress
- Git
- PHP

### Media production

- Photoshop
- Sketch
- Illustrator
- After Effects
- Blender / Cinema 4D

## SELECTED WORK

### 100 Years of Mondrian

*Gemeentemuseum Den Haag*

Lead developer | 2017

[mondriaan.nl](http://mondriaan.nl)

### a friend of mine

*a friend of mine*

Lead developer | 2017

[awwwards.com/sites/a-friend-of-mine](http://awwwards.com/sites/a-friend-of-mine)

### Experience Hue

*Philips Lighting (Signify)*

Lead developer | 2016/17

[experience.meethue.com](http://experience.meethue.com)

### Yazoo

*Friesland Campina*

Lead developer | 2016

[yazoo.co.uk](http://yazoo.co.uk)

## SELECTED AWARDS

2018	<b>Webby Awards</b>	<i>Best Art Website - People's Voice</i>	<i>100 Years of Mondrian</i>
2018	<b>Dutch Interactive Awards</b>	<i>DIA Pros - Best in Technology</i>	<i>Personal award</i>
2017	<b>Lovie Awards</b>	<i>Gold, Silver &amp; 2 People's Voice</i>	<i>100 Years of Mondrian</i>
2017/18	<b>Awwwards</b>	<i>Site of the day, Honorable Mention</i>	<i>a friend of mine, Experience Hue</i>